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Please find attached, as Appendix 02, a copy of an email that was sent to the Wharangi/Onslow-
Western councillors to provide an update on the status of the Karori Events Centre. Some information 
has been withheld pursuant to section 7(2)(f)(ii), to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs 
through the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper pressure or 
harassment. 
 
As per section 7(1) of the LGOIMA, I do not consider that in the circumstances of this response, the 
withholding of this information is outweighed by the other considerations which render it desirable to 
in the public interest to make the information available. 
 
You have the right, by way of complaint under section 28(1) of the LGOIMA, to request an 
investigation and review of the Council’s decision to withhold information by the Ombudsman. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 
freephone 0800 802 602.  
 
If you require further information, please contact official.information@wcc.govt.nz.  
 
 
Nāku noa, nā 
 
 
 
 
Danika Morris-Brown 
Senior Advisor Official information 
Official Information & Privacy  
Wellington City Council 
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From: David Ensor
To: Councillor Rebecca Matthews; Councillor Diane Calvert; Councillor Ray Chung
Subject: Karori Event Centre update
Date: Monday, 25 March 2024 10:53:00 am

Kia ora koutou,

I wanted to provide a brief update on the Karori Community Hall (event centre) fit out, following
the direction given by the LTP, Finance and Performance committee on 9 November 2023 to pause
further works on the building until further information on the upgrade costs are available.
This direction was given after the initial advice suggested that the costs to complete the building to
the standard envisaged initially was significantly higher than the budget available.  We are in the
process of establishing this information and identifying how the project can deliver a code
compliant facility within the budget available.  The WCC Property team are working with the
project team to determine the options available.

Achieving compliance within the budget available may require some compromises or restrictions
on how the building is used. As an example, it may be possible to achieve compliance without
completing the fire rating improvements to the north façade which would achieve budget savings,
however this would result in significant restrictions on the use of the foyer.

We will have more information available over the next few months to outline how the completion
of the building can be achieved within the budget available. We will also have a better
understanding on how this could impact on the operation of the building, and how it impacts on
the anticipated community use of the building. If completion of a compliant building can not be
achieved within the budget available, or the use of the building is significantly compromised, we
will need to seek further direction from elected members, and will work with you to develop
preferred options. For clarity, the existing budget is retained in the upcoming LTP.

There are a couple of personnel changes that I’d also like to draw your attention to -
The Deed of Gift also required that a stakeholder reference group be established, made up of
representatives from WCC, the Karori Community Hall Trust and the Karori Community Centre. We
have been working constructively as part of this reference group, however there are obvious
tensions between what WCC is able to achieve with the budget available, and the expectations of
both trusts. Lee Wilson was the chair of the Community Hall Trust, however has now resigned and
Heather Baldwin has been elected as the new chair. You will already know Heather in her capacity
as chair of the Karori Community Centre trust and the Karori BID.

Within the WCC project team, Natalie our Project Manager has moved on to another role.  For the
foreseeable future I will remain your point of contact for this work.

There is a stakeholder reference group this evening, where I will provide the information outlined
above as a project update to the group.

If you have any questions or need further information, just let me know.

Ngā mihi
David

David Ensor MBA (He/him) 
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Manager Connected Communities | Hapori Tūhono | Wellington City Council
M  | E david.ensor@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its
contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated.

http://wellington.govt.nz/~/media/Images/email-signatures/wcc-banner-new.jpg
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